From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 7:16 PM
Subject: Chem Club Meeting Overview

Meeting Overview

9/23/14

» Expand Your Horizons (EHY) is Saturday October 11™. This is an event on campus that encourages
middle school age girls to become interested in studying science and math. Our theme this year is Kitchen
Chemistry and if you have ideas for food related experiments please email them to us.

We are also asking for volunteers to work our workshops for the event, If you are interested in volunteering
email Dr. Kellen-Yuen, ckyuen@saclink.csus.edu, ASAP

The two workshops are: #1 -10:45am-12:00pm

#2 -1:30pm-2:45pm

» Homecoming is coming up on Saturday October 18" The club will be running a booth during pregame
festivities 3-5pm doing experiments such as slime, dry ice & bubbles, and mentos & soda. So come out and
help with the booth! A signup sheet will go around at the next meeting.

» Other upcoming events:

Mole Day- Thursday October 23" more info at the next meeting

Turkey Bowl- the annual bowling competition between NSM clubs is Thursday November 20"
at 6:30pm.



It is also a can drive so please between now and event please bring in canned food either
to any of the meetings or drop them off at Dr. K’s office SQU 424!

A club game night and a tour to Sierra Nevada are also being planned for November!

» Next Tuesday there will be a study session in SQU 452 at 5:30pm

> Next Meeting is October 7" at 5:30pm in SQU 452
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